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From: Ministers Office
To: Moira Walsh
Subject: [External] CHG-MO-01347-2021
Date: Monday 26 April 2021 12:20:41

Ms. Moira Walsh 
Moira.Walsh@arup.com

 
Our Ref:  CHG-MO-01347-2021

Dear Ms. Walsh,       

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your recent correspondence to Catherine Martin, TD.
Minister for Tourism, Culture, Arts, Gaeltacht, Sport and Media in connection with an
application to An Bord Pleanála for approval for development in respect of the Arklow
Bank Wind Park Phase 2 Onshore Grid Infrastructure.

Yours sincerely,
 
Daniel
 
Daniel Hutton
Minister’s Office
——
An Roinn Turasóireachta, Cultúir, Ealaíon, Gaeltachta, Spóirt agus Meán
Department of Tourism, Culture, Arts, Gaeltacht, Sport and Media
23 Sráid Chill Dara, Baile Átha Cliath, 2, D02 TD30
23 Kildare Street, Dublin 2, D02 TD30
——
Mobile +353 (0)85 877 6241  - T +353 (0)1 631 3849
www.gov.ie
 

mailto:ministers.office@chg.gov.ie
mailto:Moira.Walsh@arup.com
http://secure-web.cisco.com/14R49iv9BDwlUyUAx1aBPiD6wLMpUL2V0gT0kH_Jo-5cbA6RuRpqkWQvXrDM7HRKHbCG-wBrIcn98kj7hhYwr4vn6JD8rFCcmgFM1F7v0aFbV7cL0XLVHbOeTalr0YBM9N_s8pyvRnz0D5CFf4wKTmRPbTodg5tuAxyu_m8NwFWN39iQZLjGlC2RExaqeS-v5-uKV4WhhuOB92Z2orNeAdpTDiueD51eDVbwmc2mJ6avgj8o7D5KgrooClqfz9_BJsmp3LLThVSQCqL_T3-Tdq3f_D3GvPUpiAI83ZxL8Rqng_oAXz8y_lBo0sBCH2o2FHVT_tNOWpshsEYRxZO0RgA/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.ie%2F


From: CorporateSupport.Unit
To: Moira Walsh
Cc: CorporateSupport.Unit
Subject: [External] RE: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a

Strategic Infrastructure Development
Date: Monday 26 April 2021 10:29:00
Attachments: 20210426 Letter to Minister for Environment Climate and Communications.pdf

Good morning Moira,
 
Please be advised that Corporate Support Unit have received the attached letter of notification
 for the subject below and documentation. These have been forwarded to the appropriate
contacts in the Department of Environment, Climate and Communications and also Inland
Fisheries Ireland for their attention.
 
Regards,
Enda Brady,
Corporate Support Unit,
Department of Environment, Climate and Communications.
087 623 7714
 

From: Moira Walsh [mailto:Moira.Walsh@arup.com] 
Sent: 26 April 2021 09:17
To: CorporateSupport.Unit
Cc: Vesey, Matthew; Clodagh O'Donovan; Moira Walsh
Subject: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a
Strategic Infrastructure Development
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
 
For the attention of Mr. Enda Brady,
 
We have been directed by An Bord Pleanála that you are a prescribed body (Minister for
Environment, Climate and Communications) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the
Planning & Development Act 2000, as amended.
 
I am emailing to notify you that Sure Partners Limited is applying to An Bord Pleanála for
approval for development in respect of the Arklow Bank Wind Park Phase 2 Onshore Grid
Infrastructure. Please refer to the attached letter providing details of such.
 
Please find below a link to download a copy of the planning application documentation:
 
ABWP Phase 2 OGI SID Application Pack
 
Please respond to this email to confirm receipt of your letter of notification and
documentation.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Moira
 
Moira Walsh
ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure – Planning Project Manager

mailto:CorporateSupport.Unit@decc.gov.ie
mailto:Moira.Walsh@arup.com
mailto:CorporateSupport.Unit@decc.gov.ie
https://arup-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/moira_walsh/EmUFMMeda-RNuOifj2YZM38BADiutpWXwVzTpXORSL342Q?e=LiJPfs
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www.arup.com 


Minister for Environment, Climate and Communications 
FAO Mr. Enda Brady 
BY EMAIL ONLY 
 
 


26 April 2021 


Dear Mr Brady 


 
Notice of Planning Application to An Bord Pleanála in respect of Strategic 
Infrastructure Development (Arklow Bank Wind Park Phase 2 - Onshore Grid 
Infrastructure) 
 
 


Please be advised that Sure Partners Limited (SPL) is applying to An Bord Pleanála for 
permission for development in respect of the Arklow Bank Wind Park Phase 2 – Onshore 
Grid Infrastructure development, under Section 182A(1) of the Planning and Development 
Act, as amended.  


The proposed development will comprise the Onshore Grid Infrastructure (OGI) including 
220kV export circuits and fibre optic cables, from the landfall of the offshore export 
circuits at Johnstown North, to a proposed new 220kV substation at Shelton Abbey and 
connection from the new substation to the National Electricity Transmission Network 
(NETN), and associated ancillary works as described below, with an overall proposed 
development site area of 65.43 ha. The proposed development will comprise the following 
elements:  


• Landfall for two offshore export cable circuits from the High Water Mark (HWM) 
to two Transition Joint Bays (TJB) at Johnstown North, located approximately 
4.5km northeast of Arklow Harbour, 


• Connection by two underground 220kV high voltage alternating current cable 
circuits, and fibre optic cables over a distance of c. 6km, from the landfall to the 
new onshore 220kV substation, 


• A new onshore 220kV substation, to be located at Shelton Abbey, north of the 
Avoca River, approximately 2.1km northwest of Arklow town consisting of two 
connected compounds: 


1. The transmission compound with the infrastructure to physically connect to the 
NETN, and 







271715-00 
26 April 2021 Page 2 of 3 
 


 
\\GLOBAL\EUROPE\CORK\JOBS\271000\271715-00\4. INTERNAL\4-04 REPORTS\4-04-02 
CONSULTING\SID APPLICATION\FINAL SID APPLICATION DOCUMENTS\PRESCRIBED 
BODIES LETTERS\PRESCRIBED BODIES LETTER - MINISTER OF DECC.DOCX 


 
 


2. The connection compound with the infrastructure to allow the connection of the 
windfarm in accordance with EirGrid grid code requirements. 


• Flood defence improvement works to the existing Avoca River Business Park flood 
defences located c. 500m west of the substation site; 


• A 220kV overhead line connection from the new 220kV substation at Shelton 
Abbey to the existing 220kV transmission network located c. 200m from the 
substation site. 


The proposed development is fully described within the planning application 
documentation, including Public Notices, Planning Drawings, Environmental Impact 
Assessment Report and Natura Impact Statement. This letter, together with an electronic 
link to the application documentation, is being forwarded by email to you on behalf of 
SPL.   


All of this information will also be available to view at the following dedicated website: 
www.arklowbankwindparkogiplanning.com, as well as on the Department of Housing, 
Local Government and Heritage EIA Portal, from 5th May 2021.  


Please note that An Bord Pleanála, following its consideration of the application can decide 
to:  


i. approve the proposed development, or 
 


ii. make such modifications to the proposed development as it specifies in the 
approval and approve the proposed development as so modified, or 


 
iii. approve, in part only, the proposed development (with or without specified 


modifications of it of the foregoing kind), and any of the above decisions may 
be subject to such conditions as An Bord Pleanála considers appropriate, or 


 
iv. refuse to approve the proposed development. 


Submission or observations may be made only to An Bord Pleanála (“the Board”), 64 
Marlborough Street, Dublin 1 relating to:  


i. the implications of the proposed development for proper planning and 
sustainable development, 


ii. the likely effects on the environment of the proposed development, and  
iii. the likely significant effects or adverse effect on any European site.  


Any submissions/observations must be received by An Bord Pleanála (the Board) not later 
than 5.30 pm on 24th June, 2021. Such submissions/observations must also include the 
following information:  


i. The name of the person making the submission or observation, the name of the 
person acting on his or her behalf, if any, 


ii. The address to which any correspondence relating to the application should be 
sent,  


iii. The subject matter of the submission or observation, and 


iv. The reasons, considerations and arguments on which the submission or 
observation is based in full.  
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Any enquiries relating to the application process should be directed to the Strategic 
Infrastructure Section of An Bord Pleanála (Tel: 01 8588100).  


 


 


 


 
Yours sincerely 
for  
Ove Arup & Partners Ireland Ltd t/a Arup 
 


 
 
Clodagh O'Donovan 
Director 
 
   
 







Arup 
One Albert Quay Cork  T12 X8N6  Ireland 
d +353 21 422 3240
www.arup.com
 
 
 ____________________________________________________________
Electronic mail messages entering and leaving Arup business systems are scanned for
viruses and acceptability of content.

Disclaimer:

This electronic message contains information (and may contain files), which may be
privileged or confidential. The information is intended to be for the sole use of the
individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information and or files is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender
immediately. This is also to certify that this mail has been scanned for viruses. 

Tá eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo (agus b'fhéidir sa chomhaid ceangailte leis) a
d'fhéadfadh bheith príobháideach nó faoi rún. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine nó le h-
aghaidh an aonáin atá ainmnithe thuas agus le haghaidh an duine/na ndaoine sin amháin
atá an t-eolas. Murab ionann tusa agus an té a bhfuil an teachtaireacht ceaptha dó bíodh a
fhios agat nach gceadaítear nochtadh, cóipeáil, scaipeadh nó úsáid an eolais agus/nó an
chomhaid seo. Más trí earráid a fuair tú an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo cuir, más é do
thoil é, an té ar sheol an teachtaireacht ar an eolas láithreach. Deimhnítear leis seo freisin
nár aims odh víreas sa phost seo tar éis a scanadh. 
  ­­  

https://secure-web.cisco.com/18DmO9xl-gqp9NDUDex3bTadBcBZv_F09TpVRehLfhUhbS9d3qgiywx9EAqiO8GKCw0xocci3A2DVU9cCzVa2_49G67qCNxMkSfxBNPhfiNNfMc4pPqaVNy1pTPVh8z1ZCG0U8k43Trg5vxajr_-g1FTK_ek8j1K3unJBi2CvR9iqtcoas7ti5NHjI95JGwno__ZACOECI92jUAVHjKSbgUR9Ti6bq5c6-KbvT3aJaaafxeUm56n9ApbOVxBD6xCYE8kKi2HF4dVJnLQ5DfCBGhEuXrbo6OAlSOHPC3_WUAHXLmVve4W7zOS78UH3ohXN/https%3A%2F%2Fscanner.topsec.com%2F%3Fu%3Dwww.arup.com%26d%3D2237%26t%3D81e91f264bac58458f854a8e32c6dd520440ff5a


From: Housing Minister
To: Moira Walsh
Subject: [External] RE: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a

Strategic Infrastructure Development
Date: Monday 26 April 2021 09:23:30

26 April 2021
 
Ms:Moira Walsh
 
Moira.Walsh@arup.com
 
Dear Ms. Walsh.
 
Thank you for your email to Darragh O’Brien, TD, Minister for Housing, Local
Government and Heritage, in connection with ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid
Infrastructure , the contents of which have been noted and circulated to the relevant
section.
 
Kind Regards
Annette.
 
 
From: Moira Walsh <Moira.Walsh@arup.com> 
Sent: Monday 26 April 2021 09:15
To: Housing Minister <MINISTER@housing.gov.ie>
Cc: Vesey, Matthew <Matthew.Vesey@sse.com>; Clodagh O'Donovan
<Clodagh.ODonovan@arup.com>; Moira Walsh <Moira.Walsh@arup.com>
Subject: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning Application
of a Strategic Infrastructure Development
 
For the attention of Ms. Annette Keyes,
 
We have been directed by An Bord Pleanála that you are a prescribed body (Minister for
Housing, Local Government and Heritage) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the
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

mailto:MINISTER@housing.gov.ie
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
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From: Manager DAU
To: Moira Walsh; Manager DAU
Cc: Vesey, Matthew; Clodagh O"Donovan
Subject: [External] RE: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a

Strategic Infrastructure Development
Date: Monday 26 April 2021 12:55:19

I confirm receipt of email and documentation downloaded

Regards
Diarmuid
 
 

Diarmuid Buttimer
Executive Officer
__
 
Aonad na nIarratas ar Fhorbairt
Development Applications Unit
Oifigí an Rialtais
Government Offices
Bóthar an Bhaile Nua, Loch Garman, Contae Loch Garman Y35 AP90
Newtown Road, Wexford, County Wexford Y35 AP90
__
Diarmuid.Buttimer@housing.gov.ie
Manager.DAU@housing.gov.ie
 
 
 

From: Moira Walsh [mailto:Moira.Walsh@arup.com] 
Sent: Monday 26 April 2021 09:15
To: Manager DAU <Manager.DAU@chg.gov.ie>
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
 
For the attention of Mr. Michael Murphy,
 
We have been directed by An Bord Pleanála that you are a prescribed body (National
Parks and Wildlife Service – Development Applications Unit) for the purposes of section
182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development Act 2000, as amended.
 
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

mailto:Manager.DAU@housing.gov.ie
mailto:Moira.Walsh@arup.com
mailto:Manager.DAU@chg.gov.ie
mailto:Matthew.Vesey@sse.com
mailto:Clodagh.ODonovan@arup.com
mailto:Diarmuid.Buttimer@housing.gov.ie
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

_____________________________________________________________
Tá an t-eolas sa ríomhphost seo faoi rún, chomh maith le gach comhad atá ceangailte leis,
agus i gcomhair úsáid an duine nó an chórais a bhfuil sé dírithe air amháin. Má fhaigheann
tú an ríomhphost seo trí bhotún, cuir scéal chugainn ag webmaster@chg.gov.ie. Tá an
ríomhphost seo arna sheiceáil ag scanóir víreas agus dealramh air go bhfuil sé glan.

The information in this email, and any attachments transmitted with it, are confidential and
are for the intended recipient only. If you receive this message in error, please notify us via
webmaster@chg.gov.ie . This e-mail has been scanned by a virus scanner and appears to
be clean.

**********************************************************************
Is faoi rún agus chun úsáide an té nó an aonán atá luaite leis, a sheoltar an ríomhphost seo
agus aon comhad atá nasctha leis. Má bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, déan
teagmháil le bhainisteoir an chórais.

Deimhnítear leis an bhfo-nóta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht ríomhphoist seo
scuabtha le bogearraí frithvíorais chun víorais ríomhaire a aimsiú.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error please notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by anti-virus software
for the presence of computer viruses.
**********************************************************************
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From: Eastern and Midland Regional Assembly
To: Moira Walsh
Cc: Eastern and Midland Regional Assembly
Subject: [External] RE: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a

Strategic Infrastructure Development
Date: Monday 26 April 2021 14:13:59
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Moira,
 
I wish to acknowledge receipt of your email, on behalf of EMRA and to advise that the matter
has been forwarded to Malachy Bradley for his attention.
Kind regards
 
Geraldine Kenny
 
Eastern and Midland Regional Assembly
Floor 3 North, Ballymun Civic Centre, Main Street, Ballymun, Dublin 9
( +353 (0)1 8074482 | * gkenny@emra.ie |  : www.emra.ie
 

 
 
***********************************************************************
This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information which is
privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender as soon as possible. The views expressed in this communication may not necessarily be the views held by EMRA
(Eastern & Midland Regional Assembly). Any attachments have been checked by a virus scanner and appear to be clean.
Please ensure that you also scan all messages, as EMRA does not accept any liability for contamination or damage to
your systems.
 
***********************************************************************
Is faoi rún agus chun úsáide an té a sheoltar an ríomhphost seo agus aon comhad atá nasctha leis. Má bhfuair tú an
ríomhphost seo trí earráid, déan teagmháil leis an seoltóir a luaithe is féidir. Ní hionann na tuairimí luaite sa ríomhphoist
seo agus tuairimí Tionól Reigiúnach Oirthir agus Lár - Tíre leis an bhfo-nóta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht
ríomhphoist seo agus aon comhad atá nasctha leis scuabtha le bogearraí frithvíorais chun víorais ríomhaire a aimsiú agus
is cosúil go bhfuil siad glan. Bí cinnte an ríomhphoist seo a mionscrúdú, mar ní ghlacann Tionól Reigiúnach Oirthir agus
Lár - Tíre freagracht faoi aon damáiste a dhéanfaí le do chórais ríomhaireachtaí.
***********************************************************************
 
 
 
 

From: Moira Walsh [mailto:Moira.Walsh@arup.com] 
Sent: Monday 26 April 2021 09:16
To: Eastern and Midland Regional Assembly <info@emra.ie>; iconway@emra.ie
Cc: Vesey, Matthew <Matthew.Vesey@sse.com>; Clodagh O'Donovan
<Clodagh.ODonovan@arup.com>; Moira Walsh <Moira.Walsh@arup.com>
Subject: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning Application

mailto:info@emra.ie
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/1Wd6tNAob-i2TV2l4LQiv0DjiTgxVz3cYZJM51hONlRVmRpdRgdhfyyRudSR2Ghq1yME_Fi0ZdySc6l7sqNYftUK3KpgNYOce3sT02xeyr4-zN5Gi9Ry0H98-RG4lCEmyvjDSEfLkzbD4nbFF4iEH5PiO5tMZslM7BmKe1z3MMEJVqhzoF3Hx7N9VXnPCBlLfKuszqVGroWOwJJnitrQ3FeYqXxosEOmzxKmObsp62hnhBJ8jSVrDJkbPtfsXQjAW9aXBcjjMddPF0QzirG5M5hqJNwZWIGem5ZDPD_F_k01EIlkp3CXG5Hj2e3xGmK4j/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.emra.ie%2F

Tiondl Reigitinach Oirthir agus Lar-Tire
Eastern and Midland Regional Assembly





of a Strategic Infrastructure Development
 
For the attention of Mr. Malachy Bradley,
 
We have been directed by An Bord Pleanála that you are a prescribed body (Eastern and
Midlands Regional Assembly) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning &
Development Act 2000, as amended.
 
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
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Dear Moira,
I can confirm that we have received your letter of notification and link to the documentation regarding Arklow Bank
Wind Park Phase 2 Onshore Grid Infrastructure.
 
Kind regards,
Marian Doyle
Environmental Licensing Programme
 
Environmental Licencing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
An Clár um Cheadúnú Comhshaoil
Oifig um Inbhuanaitheacht Chomhshaoil

053-916 0600 (Switch)
eiaplanning@epa.ie
www.epa.ie

 
 

From: Moira Walsh <Moira.Walsh@arup.com> 
Sent: 26 April 2021 09:16
To: EIAPlanning <eiaplanning@epa.ie>
Cc: Vesey, Matthew <Matthew.Vesey@sse.com>; Clodagh O'Donovan <Clodagh.ODonovan@arup.com>; Moira Walsh
<Moira.Walsh@arup.com>
Subject: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic
Infrastructure Development
 
To Whom it May Concern,
 
We have been directed by An Bord Pleanála that you are a prescribed body (Environmental Protection Agency)
for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development Act 2000, as amended.
 
I am emailing to notify you that Sure Partners Limited is applying to An Bord Pleanála for approval for
development in respect of the Arklow Bank Wind Park Phase 2 Onshore Grid Infrastructure. Please refer to the
attached letter providing details of such.
 
Please find below a link to download a copy of the planning application documentation:
 
ABWP Phase 2 OGI SID Application Pack
 
Please respond to this email to confirm receipt of your letter of notification and documentation.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Moira
 
Moira Walsh
ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure – Planning Project Manager

Arup 
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Your ref   
Our ref 271715-00 
File ref    


  One Albert Quay 
Cork 


T12 X8N6 
Ireland 


t +353 21 422 3200  
clodagh.odonovan@arup.com 


www.arup.com 


Environmental Protection Agency 
BY EMAIL ONLY 
 
 


26 April 2021 


Dear Sir/Madam 


 
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


Summary details of the proposal are set out in the public notice which is appended to the 
application documentation being forwarded to you.  


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
than 5.30 pm on 24th June 2021. Such submissions/observations must also include the 
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
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From: Landuse Planning
To: Moira Walsh
Subject: RE: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic

Infrastructure Development
Date: Tuesday 27 April 2021 09:01:49

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms. Walsh
 
Thank you for your email of 26 April 2021 regarding the above.
 
The matter is receiving attention.
 
Kind regards
Olivia Morgan
Land Use Planning
 
 

From: Moira Walsh <Moira.Walsh@arup.com> 
Sent: Tuesday 27 April 2021 08:48
To: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning@tii.ie>
Cc: Moira Walsh <Moira.Walsh@arup.com>
Subject: RE: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning
Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development
 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of TII. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Dear Sir / Madam,
 
I would kindly ask you to confirm receipt of the correspondence referred to hereunder such
that we may proceed with our application to An Bord Pleanála.
 
Many thanks,
 
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

mailto:LandUsePlanning@tii.ie
mailto:Moira.Walsh@arup.com
mailto:Moira.Walsh@arup.com
mailto:LandUsePlanning@tii.ie
mailto:Matthew.Vesey@sse.com
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To Whom it May Concern,
 
We have been directed by An Bord Pleanála that you are a prescribed body (Transport
Infrastructure Ireland) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning &
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
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From: Planning
To: Moira Walsh
Subject: RE: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic

Infrastructure Development
Date: Tuesday 27 April 2021 09:29:31

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Moira,
 
I am confirming that we received that referral. It is passed to relevant department.
 
 
Kind regards,

Bojana Grujic
Planning Application Specialist

Uisce Eireann
Bosca OP 860, Oifig Sheachadta na Cathrach Theas, Cathair Chorcai, Eire
Irish Water
PO Box 860, South City Delivery Office, Cork City, Ireland
T: 1850 278 278
Minicom: 1890 378 378
www.water.ie 
 
 
 
 

From: Moira Walsh <Moira.Walsh@arup.com> 
Sent: Tuesday 27 April 2021 08:48
To: Planning <Planning@water.ie>
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
 
We have been directed by An Bord Pleanála that you are a prescribed body (Irish Water)
for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development Act 2000, as
amended.
 
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
Electronic mail messages entering and leaving Arup business systems are scanned for viruses
and acceptability of content.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material.
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited and may be unlawful. Irish Water accepts no liability for actions or effects
based on the prohibited usage of this information. Irish Water is neither liable for the
proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor
for any delay in its receipt. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from any computer. E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption,
interception and unauthorised amendment. Irish Water accepts no responsibility for
changes to or interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to the
recipients systems or data caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note that
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messages to or from Irish Water may be monitored to ensure compliance with Irish Water's
policies and standards and to protect our business. Irish Water, a designated activity
company limited by shares, is a subsidiary of Ervia, established pursuant to the Water
Services Act 2013, having its principal place of business at Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot
Street, Dublin 1. 

Thank you for your attention. 

Tá an fhaisnéis á seachadadh dírithe ar an duine nó ar an eintiteas chuig a bhfuil sí seolta
amháin agus féadfar ábhar faoi rún, faoi phribhléid nó ábhar atá íogair ó thaobh tráchtála
de a bheith mar chuid de. Tá aon athsheachadadh nó scaipeadh den fhaisnéis, aon
athbhreithniú ar nó aon úsáid eile a bhaint as, nó aon ghníomh a dhéantar ag brath ar an
bhfaisnéis seo ag daoine nó ag eintitis nach dóibh siúd an fhaisnéis seo, toirimiscthe agus
féadfar é a bheith neamhdhleathach. Níl Uisce Éireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le
seachadadh iomlán agus ceart na faisnéise sa chumarsáid seo nó maidir le haon mhoill a
bhaineann léi. Ní ghlacann Uisce Éireann le haon dliteanas faoi ghnímh nó faoi iarmhairtí
bunaithe ar úsáid thoirmiscthe na faisnéise seo. Níl Uisce Éireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le
seachadadh ceart agus iomlán na faisnéise sa chumarsáid seo nó maidir le haon mhoill a
bhaineann léi. Má fuair tú an teachtaireacht seo in earráid, más é do thoil é, déan teagmháil
leis an seoltóir agus scrios an t-ábhar ó gach aon ríomhaire. Féadfar ríomhphost a bheith
soghabhálach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha agus i leith leasaithe neamhúdaraithe. Ní
ghlacann Uisce Éireann le haon fhreagracht as athruithe nó as idircheapadh a rinneadh ar
an ríomhphost seo i ndiaidh é a sheoladh nó as aon dochar do chórais na bhfaighteoirí
déanta ag an teachtaireacht seo nó ag a ceangaltáin. Más é do thoil é, tabhair faoi deara
chomh maith go bhféadfar monatóireacht a dhéanamh ar theachtaireachtaí chuig nó ó
Uisce Éireann chun comhlíonadh le polasaithe agus le caighdeáin Uisce Éireann a chinntiú
agus chun ár ngnó a chosaint. Fochuideachta gníomhaíochta de chuid Ervia is ea Uisce
Éireann atá faoi theorainn scaireanna, de bhun fhorálacha an tAcht um Sheirbhísí Uisce
2013, a bhfuil a bpríomh ionad gnó ag 24-26 Teach Colvill, Sráid na Talbóide, BÁC 1. 

Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt. 





From: Planning
To: Moira Walsh
Subject: RE: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic

Infrastructure Development
Date: Tuesday 27 April 2021 12:39:29

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Moira,
 
Thank you for your email and I acknowledge receipt of your submission.
 
For future information you may be interested in the kinds of submissions that are relevant to the
Arts Council which is now published on our website.
http://www.artscouncil.ie/Arts-in-Ireland/Strategic-development/Prescribed-Body---Planning/
However, I appreciate you are acting under instruction in this instance,
 
Kind regards,
Sinead
 

Sinead O’Reilly  |  Head of Local, Place and Public Art    

Telephone: 087 2805781  |  sinead.oreilly@artscouncil.ie  |  70 Merrion Square, Dublin 2.

The Arts Council  |  An Chomhairle Ealaíon  |  www.artscouncil.ie

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be
legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you
are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Please note that emails to, from and within the Arts Council
are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014  and may
be liable to disclosure. 
This footnote also confirms that Spam Titan has swept this
email message for the presence of computer viruses.

  Eolas rúnda atá sa teachtaireacht ríomhphoist seo, a
d’fhéadfadh bheith faoi phribhléid dhlíthiúil freisin. Is le
haghaidh é siúd an tseolaí amháin atá sé. Ní ceadmhach d’aon
duine eile an teachtaireacht seo a rochtain. Tá toirmeasc ar
chách, seachas an faighteoir beartaithe, aon nochtadh,
cóipeáil nó scaipeadh a dhéanamh, nó aon ghníomh nó
neamhghníomh a bheadh le déanamh ina bhun, agus
d’fhéadfadh a leithéid a bheith neamhdhleathach. Tabhair
chun d’aire freisin go mbíonn teachtaireachtaí ríomhphoist go
dtí agus laistigh den Chomhairle Ealaíon faoi réir an Achta um
Shaoráil Faisnéise 2014, agus gur féidir go ndlífear iad a
nochtadh. 
Deimhníonn an fonóta seo go ndearna Spam Titan an
teachtaireacht ríomhphoist seo a chuardach le haghaidh víris
ríomhaireachta.

 
 
 
 
 

From: Moira Walsh [mailto:Moira.Walsh@arup.com] 
Sent: Monday 26 April 2021 09:16
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To: Planning <planning@artscouncil.ie>
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
 
We have been directed by An Bord Pleanála that you are a prescribed body (An Comhairle
Ealaíon) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development Act 2000,
as amended.
 
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
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From: planning applications
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
Date: Monday 26 April 2021 09:45:53
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
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image005.png

Hello Moira,
 
Thank you for your email. I confirm receipt of the letter of notification and documentation.
The planning application will be reviewed and actioned in a timely manner by the Manager of the
Environment & Planning (Mr Shane Dineen) and the Environment & Planning Team.
 
Regards,
 
Yvonne
 
 
Yvonne Jackson
Product Development-Environment & Planning Support | Fáilte Ireland
Áras Fáilte, 88/95 Amiens Street, Dublin 1. D01WR86
T +353 (0)1 884 7224 | M +353 (0) 860357590 | www.failteireland.ie

 

   

 
 

From: Moira Walsh <Moira.Walsh@arup.com> 
Sent: Monday 26 April 2021 09:16
To: planning applications <planning.applications@failteireland.ie>; Yvonne Jackson
<Yvonne.Jackson@failteireland.ie>
Cc: Vesey, Matthew <Matthew.Vesey@sse.com>; Clodagh O'Donovan
<Clodagh.ODonovan@arup.com>; Moira Walsh <Moira.Walsh@arup.com>
Subject: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning Application of
a Strategic Infrastructure Development
 
[ATTENTION] This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

For the attention of Mr. Shane Dineen,
 
We have been directed by An Bord Pleanála that you are a prescribed body (Failte Ireland)
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
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the environment before printing this email





 
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
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Electronic mail messages entering and leaving Arup business systems are scanned for viruses and
acceptability of content.
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or
receiving certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine
how attachments are handled. Privileged, confidential andor copyright information may be
contained in this E-Mail. This E-Mail is for the use of the intended addressee. If you are not
the intended addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee,
you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any way
whatsoever. To do so is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you receive this E-Mail by
mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the REPLY facility in your E-Mail
software and delete all associated material immediately.
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From: Ger Croke
To: Moira Walsh
Subject: RE: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic

Infrastructure Development
Date: Tuesday 27 April 2021 10:52:00

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Moira,
Yes I can confirm the Heritage Council is  receipt of the correspondence referred to hereunder ,
Rgds
Ger
 

From: Moira Walsh <Moira.Walsh@arup.com> 
Sent: 27 April 2021 08:47
To: Ger Croke <gcroke@heritagecouncil.ie>; Alison Harvey <aharvey@heritagecouncil.ie>
Cc: Moira Walsh <Moira.Walsh@arup.com>
Subject: RE: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning
Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development
 
Dear Ms Harvey,
 
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
To: mail@heritagecouncil.ie; aharvey@heritagecouncil.ie
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
 
For the attention of Ms. Alison Harvey,
 
We have been directed by An Bord Pleanála that you are a prescribed body (Heritage
Council) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development Act 2000,
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

mailto:gcroke@heritagecouncil.ie
mailto:Moira.Walsh@arup.com
mailto:Moira.Walsh@arup.com
mailto:mail@heritagecouncil.ie
mailto:aharvey@heritagecouncil.ie
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




From: James Fitzgerald
To: Moira Walsh
Subject: RE: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic

Infrastructure Development
Date: Tuesday 27 April 2021 09:09:52

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Moira,
 
I can confirm receipt.
 
Regards,
James
 

——
James Fitzgerald 
Drainage Maintenance - Eastern Drainage Maintenance

——
Oifig na nOibreacha Poiblí
Office of Public Works

An Baile Nua, Baile Átha Troim, Co na Mí, C15 K8V0 
Newtown, Trim, Co Meath, C15 K8V0
——
M +353 87 169 3460 T +353 46 942 2606
https://gov.ie/opw

——
To send me files larger than 30MB, please use the link below
https://filetransfer.opw.ie/filedrop/james.fitzgerald@opw.ie

Email Disclaimer: https://www.gov.ie/en/organisation-information/439daf-email-disclaimer/

From: Moira Walsh <Moira.Walsh@arup.com> 
Sent: Tuesday 27 April 2021 08:49
To: Info Opw <info@opw.ie>; James Fitzgerald <James.Fitzgerald@opw.ie>
Cc: Moira Walsh <Moira.Walsh@arup.com>
Subject: RE: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning
Application of a Strategic Infrastructure Development
 
Dear Mr. Fitzgerald,
 
I would kindly ask you to confirm receipt of the correspondence referred to hereunder such
that we may proceed with our application to An Bord Pleanála.
 
Many thanks,
 
Moira
 

mailto:James.Fitzgerald@opw.ie
mailto:Moira.Walsh@arup.com
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1VdjwQOez7CJQTRdrs0x66ZU1TAvyqKDcFyBBxfY3vzMYZYT3MDbxlVKXqD71s48o4unhpgvag-y5ZK1Rd7uvAu72gKynY0L6DrHZGUs7WKl_kLODiw0ZZJD9J_jHBg1suVEI8iU0Dp4Or1nM71pofHtL8fwMbxbGW99Rh-v4fS95FbuFzI-sg6Q7lstK7aWy4f8Emw1U8um2BWk_bUVFtiPHOco5uQypHP3n9iXfkA4GDsmYLZLC6PWmNhCMVCiNDaTAmMDQdIIuNH-oCeVFWks3Gx4sbnVxzc1DR4betb30EVMNJkM3n6i4fSzB7Go3/https%3A%2F%2Fgov.ie%2Fopw


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
 
For the attention of Mr. James Fitzgerald,
 
We have been directed by An Bord Pleanála that you are a prescribed body (Office of
Public Works) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development Act
2000, as amended.
 
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
Please note that the existing 01-6476XXX / 046-9426XXX numbering ranges will no longer be available after
30th April 2021.
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https://secure-web.cisco.com/18DmO9xl-gqp9NDUDex3bTadBcBZv_F09TpVRehLfhUhbS9d3qgiywx9EAqiO8GKCw0xocci3A2DVU9cCzVa2_49G67qCNxMkSfxBNPhfiNNfMc4pPqaVNy1pTPVh8z1ZCG0U8k43Trg5vxajr_-g1FTK_ek8j1K3unJBi2CvR9iqtcoas7ti5NHjI95JGwno__ZACOECI92jUAVHjKSbgUR9Ti6bq5c6-KbvT3aJaaafxeUm56n9ApbOVxBD6xCYE8kKi2HF4dVJnLQ5DfCBGhEuXrbo6OAlSOHPC3_WUAHXLmVve4W7zOS78UH3ohXN/https%3A%2F%2Fscanner.topsec.com%2F%3Fu%3Dwww.arup.com%26d%3D2237%26t%3D81e91f264bac58458f854a8e32c6dd520440ff5a


From: Environmental Health
To: Moira Walsh
Subject: [External] RE: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a

Strategic Infrastructure Development
Date: Monday 26 April 2021 09:27:38

 
Hi Moira,
 
I wish to confirm receipt of all documentation for the above application.
 
Regards
Avril
 
 

From: Moira Walsh <Moira.Walsh@arup.com> 
Sent: Monday 26 April 2021 09:15
To: Environmental Health <environmental.health@hse.ie>
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
 
For the attention of Ms. Valerie Greville,
 
We have been directed by An Bord Pleanála that you are a prescribed body (Health
Services Executive) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning &
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

 

Need information and advice on COVID-19? Go to www.hse.ie/coronavirus

"Tá an fhaisnéis sa ríomhphost seo (ceangaltáin san áireamh) faoi rún. Baineann sé leis an té ar seoladh chuige amháin agus tá sé ar intinn go bhfaighfidh siadsan
amháin é agus gurb iadsan amháin a dhéanfaidh breithniú air. Más rud é nach tusa an duine ar leis é, tá cosc iomlán ar aon fhaisnéis atá ann, a úsáid, a
chraobhscaoileadh, a scaipeadh, a nochtadh, a fhoilsiú, ná a chóipeáil . Seains gurb iad tuairimí pearsanta an údar atá san ríomhphost agus nach tuairimí FSS iad.

Má fuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí dhearmad, bheadh muid buíoch dá gcuirfeá in iúil don Deasc Seirbhísí ECT ar an nguthán ag +353 818 300300 nó ar an
ríomhphost chuig service.desk@hse.ie agus ansin glan an ríomhphost seo ded' chóras."

"Information in this email (including attachments) is confidential. It is intended for receipt and consideration only by the intended recipient. If you are not an addressee
or intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure, publication or copying of information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. Opinions
expressed in this email may be personal to the author and are not necessarily the opinions of the HSE.

If this email has been received by you in error we would be grateful if you could immediately notify the ICT Service Desk by telephone at +353 818 300300 or by
email to service.desk@hse.ie and thereafter delete this e-mail from your system"

 



From: Tara Horigan
To: Moira Walsh
Subject: RE: ABWP Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure - Prescribed Body for Planning Application of a Strategic

Infrastructure Development
Date: Tuesday 27 April 2021 13:20:25
Attachments: LUPR12.Strategic Infastructure Developement Template Letter.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Moira,
 
Please see attached response from the Health & Safety Authority in relation to this strategic
infrastructure development. Please note that AnBP would have to refer the application to us
seeking technical advice. Technical advice can only be provided as a result of a formal request
from the Planning Authority.
The above letter acknowledges receipt of the application.
 
Kind Regards,
Tara Horigan
 

From: Moira Walsh <Moira.Walsh@arup.com> 
Sent: Monday 26 April 2021 09:20
To: Land Use Planning <LandUsePlanning@hsa.ie>
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
 
We have been directed by An Bord Pleanála that you are a prescribed body (Health and
Safety Authority) for the purposes of section 182A(4)(b) of the Planning & Development
Act 2000, as amended.
 
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
 

mailto:tara_horigan@hsa.ie
mailto:Moira.Walsh@arup.com
https://arup-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/moira_walsh/EmUFMMeda-RNuOifj2YZM38BADiutpWXwVzTpXORSL342Q?e=LiJPfs
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T: 1890 289 389     W: http://www.hsa.ie E: landuseplanning@hsa.ie





ARUP

One Albert Quay

Cork

T12 X8N6



Your Ref: 271715-00



27th April 2021





		Re: Notice of Planning Application to An Bord Pleanála in respect of Strategic Infrastructure Development (Arklow Bank Wind Park Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure) by Sure Partners Limited (SPL) from the landfall of the offshore export circuits at Johnstown North, to a proposed new 220kV substation at Shelton Abbey and connection from the new substation to the National Electricity Transmission Network (NETN).





    

Dear Ms. Walsh, 

		 









[bookmark: _GoBack]I am writing to you in response to an email received on 22nd February 2021 from ARUP acting on the behalf of  Sure Partners Limited as the developer of the above proposed wind farm development off the coast of Wicklow and associated onshore grid infrastructure.

The Health and Safety Authority, acting as the Central Competent Authority under the Chemicals Act (Control of Major Accident Hazards Involving Dangerous Substances) Regulations 2015 (S.I. 209 of 2015), gives technical advice in response to a notice sent by a planning authority under Part 11 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001-2015. 

Under Regulation 24(2) of S.I. 209 of 2015, the technical advice on the effects of a proposed development on the risk or consequences of a major accident relates to the following types of developments within the consultation distance for an establishment:

1. the siting and development of new establishments;

1. modifications to establishments of the type described in Regulation 12(1);

1. new developments including transport routes, locations of public use and residential areas in the vicinity of establishments, where the siting, modifications or developments may be the source of, or increase the risk or consequences of, a major accident.



The advice given is for the purposes of assessing new development only. A full explanation of the Authority’s Land-use Planning advice system can be found at:



https://www.hsa.ie/eng/Your_Industry/Chemicals/Legislation_Enforcement/COMAH/Land_Use_Planning/



In relation to strategic infrastructure, technical advice must be provided to An Bord Pleanala on request - Article 215 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001, as inserted by S.I. No. 685 of 2006, sets out procedures for the Board to request technical advice from the Authority in cases of Strategic Infrastructure Development.



Where it is known that the proposed development will carry a significant inventory of dangerous substances, or where proposed development is in the vicinity of an existing or permitted Seveso (COMAH) establishment, the Board requests that such details be submitted to the Authority at the pre-application consultation stage by the prospective applicant.  

In this instance details have been received from ARUP acting on the behalf of the prospective applicant – Sure Partners Limited.



The Health and Safety Authority can confirm, from the details received, that the development will not constitute a new COMAH establishment, but that it is in the vicinity of a notified establishment, Sigma Aldrich.



If technical advice is requested by the Board, the Authority would assess whether the development could increase the likelihood of a major accident (or its consequences) at the COMAH establishment. Documentation submitted to the Board should address this point, in the context of our published guidance (see link above).



If the Board forms the view, on examining the formal application, that technical advice is required, it may formally request technical advice from the Authority.







If you have any queries please contact the undersigned.



Yours sincerely



Tara Horigan

Inspetor Name

Inspector,

COMAH, Chemical Production & Storage (CCPS)



Encl: Note on the Approach of the HSA to the Provision of Land-use Planning Advice



Cc: 

An Bord Pleanala, by email to bord@pleanala.ie 


Note on the Approach of the HSA to the Provision of Land-use Planning advice.



The Authority, acting as the Central Competent Authority under the Chemicals Act (Control of Major Accident Hazards Involving Dangerous Substances) Regulations 2015 (S.I. 209 of 2015), gives technical advice in response to a notice sent by a planning authority under Part 11 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001-2015. Under Regulation 24(2) of S.I. 209 of 2015, the technical advice on the effects of a proposed development on the risk or consequences of a major accident relates to the following types of developments within the consultation distance for an establishment:

(a) the siting and development of new establishments;

(b) modifications to establishments of the type described in Regulation 12(1);

(c) new developments including transport routes, locations of public use and residential areas in the vicinity of establishments, where the siting, modifications or developments may be the source of, or increase the risk or consequences of, a major accident.



The advice given is for the purposes of assessing new development only. A full explanation of the Authority’s Land Use Planning advice system can be found at

https://www.hsa.ie/eng/Your_Industry/Chemicals/Legislation_Enforcement/COMAH/Land_Use_Planning/



Your attention is drawn to Regulation 24(3) of S.I. 209 of 2015:

(3) The technical advice provided by the Central Competent Authority to a planning authority pursuant to paragraph (2) may be generic or case specific in nature and shall be so formulated that it will assist the planning authority to take into account the need, in the long term—

1. to maintain appropriate safety distances between establishments covered by these Regulations and residential areas, buildings and areas of public use, recreational areas, and, as far as possible, major transport routes;

1. to protect areas of particular natural sensitivity or interest in the vicinity of establishments, where appropriate through appropriate safety distances or other relevant measures; and

1. for the operator to take additional technical measures, in the case of existing establishments, in accordance with Regulation 7, so as not to increase the risks to human health and the environment.



In giving its advice the Authority does not deal with routine emissions. Such emissions will be subject to EPA or Local Authority scrutiny and control.



The operator of an establishment covered by S.I. 209 of 2015 is also required to take all necessary measures to prevent major accidents occurring and to limit the consequences of any such major accidents for human health and the environment
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
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The Health and Safety Authority, its servants or agents, accept no liability for any errors or
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occasioned to any person as a result of using the information provided.
 
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of
computer viruses.
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T: 1890 289 389     W: http://www.hsa.ie E: landuseplanning@hsa.ie 

 
 
ARUP 
One Albert Quay 
Cork 
T12 X8N6 
 
Your Ref: 271715-00 
 
27th April 2021 
 
 
Re: Notice of Planning Application to An Bord Pleanála in respect of Strategic Infrastructure 
Development (Arklow Bank Wind Park Phase 2 - Onshore Grid Infrastructure) by Sure 
Partners Limited (SPL) from the landfall of the offshore export circuits at Johnstown North, 
to a proposed new 220kV substation at Shelton Abbey and connection from the new 
substation to the National Electricity Transmission Network (NETN). 

     
Dear Ms. Walsh,  
  

 
 
I am writing to you in response to an email received on 22nd February 2021 from ARUP acting on the behalf 
of  Sure Partners Limited as the developer of the above proposed wind farm development off the coast of 
Wicklow and associated onshore grid infrastructure. 

The Health and Safety Authority, acting as the Central Competent Authority under the Chemicals Act 
(Control of Major Accident Hazards Involving Dangerous Substances) Regulations 2015 (S.I. 209 of 2015), 
gives technical advice in response to a notice sent by a planning authority under Part 11 of the Planning and 
Development Regulations 2001-2015.  

Under Regulation 24(2) of S.I. 209 of 2015, the technical advice on the effects of a proposed development 
on the risk or consequences of a major accident relates to the following types of developments within the 
consultation distance for an establishment: 

(a) the siting and development of new establishments; 

(b) modifications to establishments of the type described in Regulation 12(1); 

(c) new developments including transport routes, locations of public use and residential areas in the 
vicinity of establishments, where the siting, modifications or developments may be the source 
of, or increase the risk or consequences of, a major accident. 
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The advice given is for the purposes of assessing new development only. A full explanation of the 
Authority’s Land-use Planning advice system can be found at: 
 
https://www.hsa.ie/eng/Your_Industry/Chemicals/Legislation_Enforcement/COMAH/Land_Use_Planning/ 
 
In relation to strategic infrastructure, technical advice must be provided to An Bord Pleanala on request - 
Article 215 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001, as inserted by S.I. No. 685 of 2006, sets 
out procedures for the Board to request technical advice from the Authority in cases of Strategic 
Infrastructure Development. 
 
Where it is known that the proposed development will carry a significant inventory of dangerous 
substances, or where proposed development is in the vicinity of an existing or permitted Seveso (COMAH) 
establishment, the Board requests that such details be submitted to the Authority at the pre-application 
consultation stage by the prospective applicant.   

In this instance details have been received from ARUP acting on the behalf of the prospective applicant – 
Sure Partners Limited. 
 
The Health and Safety Authority can confirm, from the details received, that the development will not 
constitute a new COMAH establishment, but that it is in the vicinity of a notified establishment, Sigma 
Aldrich. 
 
If technical advice is requested by the Board, the Authority would assess whether the development could 
increase the likelihood of a major accident (or its consequences) at the COMAH establishment. 
Documentation submitted to the Board should address this point, in the context of our published guidance 
(see link above). 
 
If the Board forms the view, on examining the formal application, that technical advice is required, it may 
formally request technical advice from the Authority. 
 
 
 
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
 

The Authority, acting as the Central Competent Authority under the Chemicals Act (Control of Major 
Accident Hazards Involving Dangerous Substances) Regulations 2015 (S.I. 209 of 2015), gives technical 
advice in response to a notice sent by a planning authority under Part 11 of the Planning and Development 
Regulations 2001-2015. Under Regulation 24(2) of S.I. 209 of 2015, the technical advice on the effects of 
a proposed development on the risk or consequences of a major accident relates to the following types of 
developments within the consultation distance for an establishment: 

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
Authority’s Land Use Planning advice system can be found at 
https://www.hsa.ie/eng/Your_Industry/Chemicals/Legislation_Enforcement/COMAH/Land_Use_Plannin
g/ 
 
Your attention is drawn to Regulation 24(3) of S.I. 209 of 2015: 

(3) The technical advice provided by the Central Competent Authority to a planning authority pursuant 
to paragraph (2) may be generic or case specific in nature and shall be so formulated that it will assist the 
planning authority to take into account the need, in the long term— 

(a) to maintain appropriate safety distances between establishments covered by these 
Regulations and residential areas, buildings and areas of public use, recreational areas, 
and, as far as possible, major transport routes; 

(b) to protect areas of particular natural sensitivity or interest in the vicinity of establishments, 
where appropriate through appropriate safety distances or other relevant measures; and 

(c) for the operator to take additional technical measures, in the case of existing establishments, in 
accordance with Regulation 7, so as not to increase the risks to human health and the 
environment. 

 
In giving its advice the Authority does not deal with routine emissions. Such emissions will be subject to 
EPA or Local Authority scrutiny and control. 
 
The operator of an establishment covered by S.I. 209 of 2015 is also required to take all necessary measures 
to prevent major accidents occurring and to limit the consequences of any such major accidents for human 
health and the environment 
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